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          Recorded Hearing held pursuant to
agreement, before Joseph Velazquez, Notary Public
of the State of Maryland, at the Bethesda-Chevy
Chase Regional Services Center, 4805 Edgemoore
Lane, Suite 100, Bethesda, Maryland, 20814.
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              P R O C E E D I N G S
           MR. ELRICH:  We are I guess beginning.
This is the second meeting of what's going to be a
listening tour around the county.  We've decided
that we want to understand why people think
Montgomery County is a difficult place to do
business and what can we do about it.
           And after years of just saying we're
not saying anything we thought the best way to
solve this was to actually go out, listen to what
people have to say, talk to us about specific
problems that people have, whether it's going
through construction or going through permitting
or what kind of licenses and things you encounter
and what makes us different than everybody else.
That's the most important thing.
           My goal, because I know no one is ever
going to love regulation, but instead of being the
worst place to do business I would like to be not
worse than anybody else.  It's a modest goal, but
it's one that at least creates a level playing
field and gets us where I think we need to be, so
we want to make sure that what we're doing is
appropriate, at scale.
           And so what's going to happen at the
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end of this process, people are going to go
through everything that's been submitted to us,
and we're also taking -- I think up to July 1st I
think people can write in and tell us what issues
they've encountered and we will go through
everything that's been submitted.
           And at the end of the process you will
see changes in regulations, and if I need to
introduce legislation to change what we're doing
we're going to do that.  Our goal is to bring
ourselves in line with everybody else, so this
isn't just I want to hear from you and that'll be
really nice.
           This is I want to hear from you and I
want you to know that we're actually serious about
changing things in order to address the concerns
that a lot of people have raised, and Sidney and I
kind of started down this path when we did the
minimum wage.
           We said we were going to look at other
ways we could look at how the county government
affects businesses, so there are other places, and
maybe we don't have to be as difficult and we
don't have to be as costly.  So we're committed to
working our way through this process.  There's a
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county website for business.  Did I get it right?
           MS. BURKE:  Yes, I'm sorry.
           MR. ELRICH:  Yeah, and so you can go on
the county4business --
           MS. BURKE:  If you just go to the
search engine and put in 4, the number 4 business,
it'll come right up.
           MR. ELRICH:  Good.  So just put in the
number 4 business at the county 4 search engine,
and it's also 4business@montgomerycountymd.gov,
the worst E-mail address in the world, but it's
what our -- it's our E-mail address for now
anyway, so you can put in information there and
we're listening.
           So please know that we're trying to get
our way through this process and we look forward
to what people have to hear tonight and there will
be four more sessions after this.
           MR. KATZ:  Well, thank you all very,
very much for being here.  We -- when Mark and I
first -- when Mark actually asked me if I'd be
involved in this, and I literally jumped at the
chance, my background is that I had a small
business for many, many years.
           My grandparents opened up a store in
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Gaithersburg in 1918, and I owned and ran that
store.  It was my family business, but ultimately
I ran the store until I was on the Montgomery
County Council.  I was part time there -- excuse
me.  I was mayor of Gaithersburg during the time
and then I had the store and it was open six days
a week.  I didn't open it seven but we opened it
six days a week.
           And I lived the life.  I mean, a small
business is the life that I lived and I was very
proud of that.  I am very proud of that, but we
know that business in Montgomery County, whether
it's fair or unfair, we're hearing that people
have had issues with why they either didn't come
here or didn't grow here or didn't do all the
things.
           And when Mark first -- when he first
chatted about it I said look, you know, we got to
hear the good, the great, the bad and the ugly.
We need to hear it all.  We need to figure out why
and how we can change.  If Howard County is doing
it better than we are or Fairfax County is doing
it better than we are why, why are they doing it
that way.
           So we -- we're doing these listening
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tours.  We have six nights, or six actual
listening events.  We had one yesterday in the
afternoon and every other one will be in the
evening, and we're here to hear from you.  And the
only thing that we will say is that we're going to
ask everybody to please keep their remarks to
three minutes.
           I actually have a timer, and I'll let
you know when you have 30 seconds left to wrap it
up because we want to hear from as many people as
possible, and if someone is here and decides that
they don't want to say something in public we have
ways to be anonymous on our website or however,
you know, you'll see us and let us know, let
somebody from our staffs know because we want to
figure this out, and we want to have a better
life.
           And we want to try to wrap this up by
the end of the year when we're going to -- at the
end of the listening tour we're going to try to
have a charrette where people come together and
sit around a table and say, you know, this is what
they liked and this is what they didn't like, and
then we're going to have a committee that actually
works on various things as well.
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           We're very serious about this and we're
going to do it, so with that we're going to ask
people who would like to speak -- do we have
sign-up sheets, do we have --
           MS. BURKE:  We do.  We don't have a lot
of yeses.  There's another page I didn't give you
because it's all (inaudible).
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MR. ELRICH:  I'm having Sidney call
people out because he mispronounces the names --
           MR. KATZ:  Yeah.
           MR. ELRICH:  -- and it's really fun.
           MR. KATZ:  Yeah.  Mark did that just so
he would hear me mispronounce names, and I'll
mispronounce his name, too.  It's no big deal.  So
the first person is Naudia Kahn (phonetic).  Do
you want to speak now?  Okay.  A person from NOA
Architects.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Yes.
           MR. KATZ:  Please.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  I'm Nuray Anahtar.  I'm
the owner of NOA Architects, a small practice in
Bethesda, Maryland.  I wasn't planning on speaking
tonight, but since you called my name I will.  I
had sent a letter to Mr. Elrich's office before,
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so I raised the issues that -- you know, the
problems that we face as a small business, small
architecture firm, so I think I spoke for myself.
           I'm waiting to hear from you, but
basically two issues.  One is the definition of
qualifying to be an LSBRP firm, the size of the
firm, which we have a real problem with.  The
second one is the procurement problem for
architecture firms, a special obstacle for small
architecture firms.  I --
           MR. KATZ:  Could you elaborate on both
those things?
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Sure.  If you look at
your website --
           MR. KATZ:  Yep.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  -- for qualifications for
-- to be an LSBRP firm in this county
architectural firms and our services are the
category of services, professional -- not
professional services, services.
           MR. KATZ:  We're having what is known
--
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Okay, sorry.
           MR. KATZ:  -- as a technical glitch.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Yeah.
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           MR. KATZ:  Okay.  Go ahead, please.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  So that puts us in the
same category with a construction firm with 100
employees and 10 million dollars of annual
revenues.  For an architectural firm 100 employees
is a big firm and 10 million dollars revenue also
is big, so -- and the second issue with this is --
now, if a larger firm who has -- whose, you know,
headquarters is in a different county -- I mean
county or state, but they have an office in
Montgomery County.
           And 50 percent of overall -- their
income is in -- or this office in Montgomery
County has less than 50 percent of their overall
income they can also qualify as an LSBRP firm.
           MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  So we compete with
actually firms that are 10 times, 20 times larger
than our firm.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  And we are in the task
holder with them and wait for our turn.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  So I think you
understand, so that's one thing.  The other one is
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--
           MR. KATZ:  You have 30 seconds left.
He interrupted you.
           MR. ELRICH:  I asked you --
           MR. KATZ:  We're going to give you a
couple more minutes.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Okay.  So the procurement
related one is for in architecture an A and E
contract, if there is RFP issue architecture firms
are usually the prime firms, and then most of the
projects require, you know, prior work experience,
like three or five projects, you know, similar
projects, like if they say it's a hospital project
let's say.
           Okay.  They want to see three hospital
projects.  No small architecture firm can have
that kind of experience, so what happens then, you
know, larger architecture firms get the jobs and
then there's an MFD requirement, so they have to
meet that criteria and they don't choose to work
with smaller architects.
           They would rather hire MEP consultants
or other consultants to meet that requirement, so
we are in a position that we cannot put our foot
in the door, you know, we are constantly being
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prevented from getting our fair share.  This is
not just for the county.
           MR. KATZ:  Right.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  It's at the state level,
you know  national level, too, but I don't know if
others are talking about it, but I wanted to --
           MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  -- so thank you so much
for the opportunity.
           MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.  I want to
point out that the director of procurement Ash
Sheddi (phonetic) is here.  He's new.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Yes.
           MR. ELRICH:  And he's part of what we
think will be a friendly group of changes to what
we're going to do with the procurement system.
           MR. KATZ:  So you really should meet
Ash.  He is actually a nice guy.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  I would love to.
           MR. KATZ:  But anyhow thank you very
much.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  You're welcome.
           MR. KATZ:  The next person is --
           MR. ELRICH:  Lawrence.
           MR. KATZ:  Kotchek.
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           MR. ELRICH:  Yeah.
           MR. KATZ:  Lawrence, please.
           MR. ELRICH:  Larry.
           MR. KOTCHEK:  So I've got sort of one
complaint and then a whole lot of thank yous.
           MR. KATZ:  All right.
           MR. KOTCHEK:  I'm going to start with
ancient history, the energy tax that never
sunsetted.  I'm a manufacturer here in Montgomery
County.  I'm Print 1.  We're in downtown Bethesda
here on Miller Avenue, and then we're over in
Silver Spring off Brookville Road.
           I'm a commercial printer so we use a
lot of electricity.  You're making me less
competitive with P.G. County, but more importantly
you're making me less competitive with the union
shops that you as politicians are using in
Pennsylvania mostly and out of state, so that's my
bitch.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MR. KOTCHEK:  From there I've been
working on some other projects either with my
rotary club where Ken Hartman has been fabulous
and Bob has been fabulous, getting us permits,
getting us together with DLC.  DLC has been
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fabulous.
           I've been working with Daniel Karome
(phonetic) on another project and Richard from
Latino Economic Develop, fabulous.  It's a great
county.  I was born here.  I live here, I love
here.  Keep making it great, don't put it in the
ditch.
           MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.
           MR. KATZ:  Thank you, Lawrence.  Next
we have Monica Ortiz?  No.
           MR. ELRICH:  She's with the HHS.
           MR. KATZ:  Jim Miller, would you like
to -- please.
           DIGITAL REPORTER:  Folks, when you come
up to the microphone, don't lean on it.  Okay.
           MS. JONES:  And if anybody needs a
translator, a Spanish translator services we do
have Johnny Campos here for translation if needed.
           DIGITAL REPORTER:  There you go.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           DIGITAL REPORTER:  Please do not lean.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.  Please.
           MR. MILLER:  My name is Jim Miller, and
somehow I started a business 49 years ago in the
area.  It started out as retail custom picture
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framing and I grew over the years to now where we
don't do retail anymore but we wholesale picture
framing supplies to all the other small framers
and galleries in the whole metropolitan area.
           And then that wasn't a big enough for
me.  As my wife said, I needed another challenge,
so now I have multiple warehouses spread across
the United States.
           MR. KATZ:  Geez.
           MR. MILLER:  But I was one of the crazy
ones also that somehow struggled four times
through having a commercial building built in
Montgomery County.  My last one was 20 years ago
in Burtonsville, and I said never again.
           But I have a piece of land over there
that no other small businessman seems to be able
to get behind and build a commercial building
there for -- even though many people have requests
of things that they would like, but I'm working
with engineers on that now to go through that long
difficult process again.
           But more recently the last couple of
years very, very small businessmen came in to me
and said I need a place to park my trucks and --
like tow trucks, dump trucks, moving trucks, and I
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of course wasn't excited about having them park
around my warehouse because it just created extra
-- something extra for me to manage.
           But I didn't realize that I was
breaking a law by allowing them to park on my
space because it appears that a Burtonsville
overlay zone which happened after I built the
building limits me to only having my own personal
employees and trucks parked on my own property, a
commercial industrial property.
           MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.
           MR. MILLER:  And so that's my reason
for being here tonight.  Someone from the county
did call me two days ago and they're working with
the Department of Permitting to try and come up
with some kind of a resolution.
           MR. ELRICH:  Okay.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.
           MR. KATZ:  Thank you for being here.
Tim Dugan.  Did you want did you want to -- no,
all right.  You had your chance, Tim.  Neil Berka
(phonetic)?  No?
           MR. BERKA:  No.
           MR. KATZ:  Clark -- no, he's -- Joseph.
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No, he's --
           MR. ELRICH:  Justin Mac --
           MR. KATZ:  Justin Mackenery.  Yes,
please.
           MR. MACKENERY:  Good evening, evening.
Justin Mackenery from Capital Beer & Wine over
here in the -- with my triangle.  We are a
boutique beer and wine store.  We have 500 of the
best beers and wines from around the world that
you've never heard of.  We are just around the
corner from normal, across town from ordinary,
Capital Beer & Wine, so getting the advertisement
out of the way.
           MR. KATZ:  I was going to say, yeah,
it's like an infomercial.
           MR. MACKENERY:  As you've probably
surmised we have some difficulties with the
current system, the Department of Liquor Control,
and my challenge with the county in general is not
specific to the Department of Liquor Control.  I
just sense a hostility towards small business.
           Other than -- you know, and our real
estate taxes are low because we're only an 800
square foot store, but $6,000 is a lot of money.
We do a lot of good things for the county.  We
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collect sales taxes, of course, which of course go
to the --
           MR. KATZ:  State.
           MR. MACKENERY:  -- to the comptroller,
but the revenue, I think we purchased about a
quarter of a million dollars of items from the
county, which is pretty good, and we're small and
nobody says thank you.  We collect a lot of
employment taxes.
           We do all of those things, and nobody
seems to say thank you, and then little things
happen.  For example, yesterday in the regular
part of the state or in D.C. you order a case of
wine, you order 10 cases of wine, it comes on the
truck, things happen.
           One of those cases fell off the truck
or fell in the truck, it got broken.  They say
we'll get another case out to you tomorrow or an
extra.  Here they can't do that unless it's a
so-called stock item, so you special order
something from a vendor, get that case of wine to
me, great.
           The driver shows up, it fell on the
truck, it's broken, you're not getting that case
of wine.  Luckily it was of no consequence to me,
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but if it had been somebody who had said well,
we're having a brunch this Sunday, we wanted that
wine because we were on a trip to California, we
were on a trip to Italy, and it's so great you can
have it.
           I saw super.  It'll be in the store on
Wednesday.  I would have had to have gone to the
customer today or tomorrow and said you're not
getting the wine or the brunch.  Why?  Well,
because it's in a vendor's warehouse in
Springfield, Virginia and they can't bring it to
me.
           So -- I was at a chamber of commerce
event last week, the round table, hospitality
round table.  The senior official at the
Department of Liquor Control, they said well,
we're doing a really good job at getting very good
pricing from big vendors, the Kendall Jacksons,
the Budweisers, isn't that great.  Well, I'm a
small business.  I deal with small businesses.
           The Kendall Jacksons of the world, the
billionaires, some of the richest people in the
world, great, more power to them.  The Jackson
family has done very well, but I deal with small
businesses, small distributors, small producers,
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and that doesn't resonate.
           No, they're a pain, so we're a pain.
Honestly your predecessor said it.  We're cry
babies and I get the same vibe from the current
council and the delegation for that matter.
           MR. KATZ:  Well, we're certainly not
saying you're a pain.  Jocelyn Ravod (phonetic) is
here from the Department of Liquor Control if you
wanted to -- she's right there if you wanted to
chat with her as well, but thank you for coming.
           MR. MACKENERY:  All right.  Thank you
for hearing from me.
           MR. KATZ:  And Gary Underberger
(phonetic), would you like to speak?  No.  Now, I
know some people came in later and we don't have
-- if anybody would like to speak that's not on
the list or was on the list, does anybody have any
other information for us?
           MR. ELRICH:  Anybody else?  This is
your opportunity to come up and talk.
           MS. BURKE:  Does anybody need
(inaudible)?  Ash brought stuff.  It's over on
that table there so they can get information.
           MR. KATZ:  And we will stay here
afterwards obviously, but if anybody has any other
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information -- yes, ma'am, please.  We need you to
come over here, please.
           MS. ITALIANO:  I wasn't planning on
coming this evening.
           MR. ELRICH:  We could tell that.
           MS. ITALIANO:  Ginanne Italiano,
Greater Bethesda Chamber.  Unfortunately I was
quoted in today's Bethesda Beat as complaining
about the $4 parking fee or parking may go up to
$4, but we did meet with Al Rashdy (phonetic), the
head of Department of Transportation, and there's
a lot of ifs and maybes about the $4.
           It may not happen, but even if it does
it would be -- he promised that the rate, whatever
it goes up to, will be less than what you find in
Friendship Heights, and that's what we care about.
We do not want to compete with D.C. as far as
parking rates are concerned, so there's a lot of
give and take and the Department of Transportation
has always been a good friend to business and they
continue to be, so that's the first good thing,
Lawrence I am in agreement with.
           The other is just a suggestion, and
with the new head of procurement I got an E-mail
yesterday from the head of procurement from Anne
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Arundel County sending me information about a link
to all the great opportunities for businesses to
go and do business with the Anne Arundel County.
           So I wrote her back and I said I'm a
chamber of commerce in Montgomery County, why, is
it a mistake, what are you doing, and they said
no, Montgomery County businesses, small minority
businesses are more than welcome to apply for, you
know, contracts with our county government.
           And I said okay, small or minority or
both, and they said both, you're welcome to do so.
And I started thinking first of all from a
business perspective we would rather have
Montgomery County businesses --
           MR. KATZ:  Yeah.
           MS. ITALIANO:  -- get Montgomery County
jobs.
           MR. KATZ:  Right, yeah.
           MS. ITALIANO:  That's our first and
number one choice.  In the same instance it's kind
of an interesting ploy, whether they're trying to
get our businesses to do business with Anne
Arundel and then find it's such a great place to
go and do business.
           MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.
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           MS. ITALIANO:  Why don't we just move
our business over there.
           MR. KATZ:  Yep.
           MS. ITALIANO:  So I'm just throwing
that out as it may be one of their options of
doing that.  Me personally living there I can
understand why they would want to do that.  I love
Montgomery County, too, and I think it's a great
place for business.  I mean, it's much better than
Anne Arundel or any of the others -- yes, you
heard me say that.  I can't believe it.
           MR. KATZ:  And it's been taped, too.
           MR. ELRICH:  Yeah.  See, it's on
record.
           MS. ITALIANO:  That's true.
           MR. KATZ:  We're transcribing this
right now.  Yes, go ahead.  Yeah.
           MS. ITALIANO:  And especially the
greater Bethesda area.
           MR. KATZ:  Yeah, right.  Okay.
           MS. ITALIANO:  This is the place to do
business, but I'm saying it is an interesting ploy
for economic development and something that maybe
want -- as long as they don't take our business
away from us that's all we care about, so that was
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my --
           MR. KATZ:  Thank you.  Thank you for
sharing.
           MR. ELRICH:  So I just want to say
there are a couple of things we're working on
doing.  One is if you want to do business in
Montgomery County we're looking at unbundling our
unfriendly procurement process so that it's not so
difficult to get contracts, so that small
businesses don't find that, you know, you can't
possibly do the business that we're offering
because you're not big enough to do it.
           And I'm looking at local preferences.
I am convinced and our businesses tell us,
certainly told me that they go to other
jurisdictions, they run into local preferences.  I
had people tell me that they were -- witnessed two
contracts where the bidder is tied and the winner
was chosen by a coin toss and the winner was not a
Montgomery County business, the loser was a --
those things should never happen.
           I'm a believer that if you have actual
space here and you're paying taxes here, your
inventory is here, I'm taxing your inventory, I've
got your payroll here and I've got you here, that
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we need to look at the multiplier effect, that a
little difference in cost is probably minor
compared to the fact that your dollars are
circulating in Montgomery County, and if I give
the business to a company in Virginia I don't see
any of that.
           I don't see property tax, personal
property tax, income tax, none of that, so I
believe that we ought to give an advantage to
local businesses that do business here just like
our businesses experience when they cross borders
and go into someplace else, so these are things
we're working on.
           We really want everybody to feel that
this is a friendlier and more open county
government through helping and working with small
businesses.
           MR. KATZ:  When we first started
talking about this, when Mark and I first started
talking about this that was one of the things that
I said.  I said look, we need to face the public.
We need for them to understand that this is
extremely serious to us.
           And I can tell you that when people get
so frustrated -- yesterday we heard that, you
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know, one of the forms that somebody had to fill
out for procurement was, I don't know, 90 pages
and somebody else said it was 300 pages.
           MR. ELRICH:  It was.
           MR. KATZ:  First off, that's a half a
ream of paper, what in the world are we doing, you
know, however that worked, and I'm quoting Mark
Elrich sitting next to Mark Elrich but, you know,
he said look, we're going to correct things not
necessarily at the end of this.  We're going to
correcting this while we're doing this if we can
and if we can do it in the proper way.
           We're here to figure this thing out.
We're not going to let anybody build anything
unsafe, we're not going to have a restaurant
that's unsanitary.  We're not going to do any of
that, but we are going to make certain that people
don't get so frustrated they say the heck with it,
I'm not going to be here.  It doesn't help us, it
doesn't help the person who wants to have a
business.
           They have a dream of doing it, let's
keep the dream alive.  So anyhow we're going to be
hanging around.  If somebody else has anything to
say please come on up, but we're going to be --
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the Mark and Sidney show is going to be -- on
Monday night, May 6th, we're going to be at the
East County Regional Center, Service Center on
Briggs Chaney Road in Silver Spring.
           And if anybody thinks of anything in
the meantime you certainly can go to our website.
You can do -- we want to hear from you.  We want
to solve this problem, so thank you very much for
being here.  We've got cookies, so go over, enjoy
cookies, and if you have anything to say please
also come up and say it.
           MR. ELRICH:  And I want to say one more
thing.  If you're here but didn't feel like saying
something in a microphone but want to write it in,
please write it in.  We're keeping the record open
until July 1st.
           MR. KATZ:  Yep.
           MR. ELRICH:  And if you've got friends
who have issues tell them if they're not going to
come to the session to please write us and tell
us.  I don't want to be here a year from now and
have people tell us you've got a bunch of terrible
regulations and you won't do anything about it.
           I am genuinely trying to change the
story here.  I can't change it if you guys don't
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help us.  If nobody talks then the system stays
the same.  I can't fix things unless I know what's
broken, so you got to help us.  You all got a
stake in this along with us.  You've got partners
here who want to make this work, so please let us
know what you're thinking.
           Tell your friends to write us.  We're
not afraid.  Your stuff gets anonymity.  If you're
in the construction world and you're worried about
somebody figuring out that you're complaining
about an inspection, nobody is going to know and
no inspector is going to know what you wrote in
about and what you talked about.  We want you to
feel comfortable, so please help us out.
           MR. KATZ:  Thank you very much.  Enjoy
the cookies.  Thanks.
           (The Recorded Hearing was concluded at
7:39 p.m.)
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          CERTIFICATE OF COURT REPORTER
          I, Joseph Velazquez, the officer before
whom the foregoing proceedings were taken, do
hereby certify that said proceedings were
electronically recorded by me; and that I am
neither counsel for, related to, nor employed by
any of the parties to this case and have no
interest, financial or otherwise, in its outcome.


__________________________
Joseph Velazquez, Court Reporter
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            CERTIFICATE OF TRANSCRIBER
          I, Bonnie K. Panek, do hereby certify
that the foregoing transcript is a true and
correct record of the recorded proceedings; that
said proceedings were transcribed to the best of
my ability from the audio recording and supporting
information; and that I am neither counsel for,
related to, nor employed by any of the parties to
this case and have no interest, financial or
otherwise, in its outcome.


_____________________________________
BONNIE K. PANEK
APRIL 30, 2019
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              P R O C E E D I N G S
           MR. ELRICH:  We are I guess beginning.
This is the second meeting of what's going to be a
listening tour around the county.  We've decided
that we want to understand why people think
Montgomery County is a difficult place to do
business and what can we do about it.
           And after years of just saying we're
not saying anything we thought the best way to
solve this was to actually go out, listen to what
people have to say, talk to us about specific
problems that people have, whether it's going
through construction or going through permitting
or what kind of licenses and things you encounter
and what makes us different than everybody else.
That's the most important thing.
           My goal, because I know no one is ever
going to love regulation, but instead of being the
worst place to do business I would like to be not
worse than anybody else.  It's a modest goal, but
it's one that at least creates a level playing
field and gets us where I think we need to be, so
we want to make sure that what we're doing is
appropriate, at scale.
           And so what's going to happen at the
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end of this process, people are going to go
through everything that's been submitted to us,
and we're also taking -- I think up to July 1st I
think people can write in and tell us what issues
they've encountered and we will go through
everything that's been submitted.
           And at the end of the process you will
see changes in regulations, and if I need to
introduce legislation to change what we're doing
we're going to do that.  Our goal is to bring
ourselves in line with everybody else, so this
isn't just I want to hear from you and that'll be
really nice.
           This is I want to hear from you and I
want you to know that we're actually serious about
changing things in order to address the concerns
that a lot of people have raised, and Sidney and I
kind of started down this path when we did the
minimum wage.
           We said we were going to look at other
ways we could look at how the county government
affects businesses, so there are other places, and
maybe we don't have to be as difficult and we
don't have to be as costly.  So we're committed to
working our way through this process.  There's a
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Gaithersburg in 1918, and I owned and ran that
store.  It was my family business, but ultimately
I ran the store until I was on the Montgomery
County Council.  I was part time there -- excuse
me.  I was mayor of Gaithersburg during the time
and then I had the store and it was open six days
a week.  I didn't open it seven but we opened it
six days a week.
           And I lived the life.  I mean, a small
business is the life that I lived and I was very
proud of that.  I am very proud of that, but we
know that business in Montgomery County, whether
it's fair or unfair, we're hearing that people
have had issues with why they either didn't come
here or didn't grow here or didn't do all the
things.
           And when Mark first -- when he first
chatted about it I said look, you know, we got to
hear the good, the great, the bad and the ugly.
We need to hear it all.  We need to figure out why
and how we can change.  If Howard County is doing
it better than we are or Fairfax County is doing
it better than we are why, why are they doing it
that way.
           So we -- we're doing these listening
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county website for business.  Did I get it right?
           MS. BURKE:  Yes, I'm sorry.
           MR. ELRICH:  Yeah, and so you can go on
the county4business --
           MS. BURKE:  If you just go to the
search engine and put in 4, the number 4 business,
it'll come right up.
           MR. ELRICH:  Good.  So just put in the
number 4 business at the county 4 search engine,
and it's also 4business@montgomerycountymd.gov,
the worst E-mail address in the world, but it's
what our -- it's our E-mail address for now
anyway, so you can put in information there and
we're listening.
           So please know that we're trying to get
our way through this process and we look forward
to what people have to hear tonight and there will
be four more sessions after this.
           MR. KATZ:  Well, thank you all very,
very much for being here.  We -- when Mark and I
first -- when Mark actually asked me if I'd be
involved in this, and I literally jumped at the
chance, my background is that I had a small
business for many, many years.
           My grandparents opened up a store in
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tours.  We have six nights, or six actual
listening events.  We had one yesterday in the
afternoon and every other one will be in the
evening, and we're here to hear from you.  And the
only thing that we will say is that we're going to
ask everybody to please keep their remarks to
three minutes.
           I actually have a timer, and I'll let
you know when you have 30 seconds left to wrap it
up because we want to hear from as many people as
possible, and if someone is here and decides that
they don't want to say something in public we have
ways to be anonymous on our website or however,
you know, you'll see us and let us know, let
somebody from our staffs know because we want to
figure this out, and we want to have a better
life.
           And we want to try to wrap this up by
the end of the year when we're going to -- at the
end of the listening tour we're going to try to
have a charrette where people come together and
sit around a table and say, you know, this is what
they liked and this is what they didn't like, and
then we're going to have a committee that actually
works on various things as well.
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           We're very serious about this and we're
going to do it, so with that we're going to ask
people who would like to speak -- do we have
sign-up sheets, do we have --
           MS. BURKE:  We do.  We don't have a lot
of yeses.  There's another page I didn't give you
because it's all (inaudible).
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MR. ELRICH:  I'm having Sidney call
people out because he mispronounces the names --
           MR. KATZ:  Yeah.
           MR. ELRICH:  -- and it's really fun.
           MR. KATZ:  Yeah.  Mark did that just so
he would hear me mispronounce names, and I'll
mispronounce his name, too.  It's no big deal.  So
the first person is Naudia Kahn (phonetic).  Do
you want to speak now?  Okay.  A person from NOA
Architects.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Yes.
           MR. KATZ:  Please.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  I'm Nuray Anahtar.  I'm
the owner of NOA Architects, a small practice in
Bethesda, Maryland.  I wasn't planning on speaking
tonight, but since you called my name I will.  I
had sent a letter to Mr. Elrich's office before,
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           MR. KATZ:  Okay.  Go ahead, please.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  So that puts us in the
same category with a construction firm with 100
employees and 10 million dollars of annual
revenues.  For an architectural firm 100 employees
is a big firm and 10 million dollars revenue also
is big, so -- and the second issue with this is --
now, if a larger firm who has -- whose, you know,
headquarters is in a different county -- I mean
county or state, but they have an office in
Montgomery County.
           And 50 percent of overall -- their
income is in -- or this office in Montgomery
County has less than 50 percent of their overall
income they can also qualify as an LSBRP firm.
           MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  So we compete with
actually firms that are 10 times, 20 times larger
than our firm.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  And we are in the task
holder with them and wait for our turn.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  So I think you
understand, so that's one thing.  The other one is
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so I raised the issues that -- you know, the
problems that we face as a small business, small
architecture firm, so I think I spoke for myself.
           I'm waiting to hear from you, but
basically two issues.  One is the definition of
qualifying to be an LSBRP firm, the size of the
firm, which we have a real problem with.  The
second one is the procurement problem for
architecture firms, a special obstacle for small
architecture firms.  I --
           MR. KATZ:  Could you elaborate on both
those things?
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Sure.  If you look at
your website --
           MR. KATZ:  Yep.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  -- for qualifications for
-- to be an LSBRP firm in this county
architectural firms and our services are the
category of services, professional -- not
professional services, services.
           MR. KATZ:  We're having what is known
--
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Okay, sorry.
           MR. KATZ:  -- as a technical glitch.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Yeah.
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--
           MR. KATZ:  You have 30 seconds left.
He interrupted you.
           MR. ELRICH:  I asked you --
           MR. KATZ:  We're going to give you a
couple more minutes.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Okay.  So the procurement
related one is for in architecture an A and E
contract, if there is RFP issue architecture firms
are usually the prime firms, and then most of the
projects require, you know, prior work experience,
like three or five projects, you know, similar
projects, like if they say it's a hospital project
let's say.
           Okay.  They want to see three hospital
projects.  No small architecture firm can have
that kind of experience, so what happens then, you
know, larger architecture firms get the jobs and
then there's an MFD requirement, so they have to
meet that criteria and they don't choose to work
with smaller architects.
           They would rather hire MEP consultants
or other consultants to meet that requirement, so
we are in a position that we cannot put our foot
in the door, you know, we are constantly being


Transcript of Recorded Hearing 3 (9 to 12)


Conducted on April 18, 2019


PLANET DEPOS
888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM







13
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25


prevented from getting our fair share.  This is
not just for the county.
           MR. KATZ:  Right.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  It's at the state level,
you know  national level, too, but I don't know if
others are talking about it, but I wanted to --
           MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  -- so thank you so much
for the opportunity.
           MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.  I want to
point out that the director of procurement Ash
Sheddi (phonetic) is here.  He's new.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  Yes.
           MR. ELRICH:  And he's part of what we
think will be a friendly group of changes to what
we're going to do with the procurement system.
           MR. KATZ:  So you really should meet
Ash.  He is actually a nice guy.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  I would love to.
           MR. KATZ:  But anyhow thank you very
much.
           MS. ANAHTAR:  You're welcome.
           MR. KATZ:  The next person is --
           MR. ELRICH:  Lawrence.
           MR. KATZ:  Kotchek.
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fabulous.
           I've been working with Daniel Karome
(phonetic) on another project and Richard from
Latino Economic Develop, fabulous.  It's a great
county.  I was born here.  I live here, I love
here.  Keep making it great, don't put it in the
ditch.
           MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.
           MR. KATZ:  Thank you, Lawrence.  Next
we have Monica Ortiz?  No.
           MR. ELRICH:  She's with the HHS.
           MR. KATZ:  Jim Miller, would you like
to -- please.
           DIGITAL REPORTER:  Folks, when you come
up to the microphone, don't lean on it.  Okay.
           MS. JONES:  And if anybody needs a
translator, a Spanish translator services we do
have Johnny Campos here for translation if needed.
           DIGITAL REPORTER:  There you go.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           DIGITAL REPORTER:  Please do not lean.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.  Please.
           MR. MILLER:  My name is Jim Miller, and
somehow I started a business 49 years ago in the
area.  It started out as retail custom picture
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           MR. ELRICH:  Yeah.
           MR. KATZ:  Lawrence, please.
           MR. ELRICH:  Larry.
           MR. KOTCHEK:  So I've got sort of one
complaint and then a whole lot of thank yous.
           MR. KATZ:  All right.
           MR. KOTCHEK:  I'm going to start with
ancient history, the energy tax that never
sunsetted.  I'm a manufacturer here in Montgomery
County.  I'm Print 1.  We're in downtown Bethesda
here on Miller Avenue, and then we're over in
Silver Spring off Brookville Road.
           I'm a commercial printer so we use a
lot of electricity.  You're making me less
competitive with P.G. County, but more importantly
you're making me less competitive with the union
shops that you as politicians are using in
Pennsylvania mostly and out of state, so that's my
bitch.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MR. KOTCHEK:  From there I've been
working on some other projects either with my
rotary club where Ken Hartman has been fabulous
and Bob has been fabulous, getting us permits,
getting us together with DLC.  DLC has been
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framing and I grew over the years to now where we
don't do retail anymore but we wholesale picture
framing supplies to all the other small framers
and galleries in the whole metropolitan area.
           And then that wasn't a big enough for
me.  As my wife said, I needed another challenge,
so now I have multiple warehouses spread across
the United States.
           MR. KATZ:  Geez.
           MR. MILLER:  But I was one of the crazy
ones also that somehow struggled four times
through having a commercial building built in
Montgomery County.  My last one was 20 years ago
in Burtonsville, and I said never again.
           But I have a piece of land over there
that no other small businessman seems to be able
to get behind and build a commercial building
there for -- even though many people have requests
of things that they would like, but I'm working
with engineers on that now to go through that long
difficult process again.
           But more recently the last couple of
years very, very small businessmen came in to me
and said I need a place to park my trucks and --
like tow trucks, dump trucks, moving trucks, and I


Transcript of Recorded Hearing 4 (13 to 16)


Conducted on April 18, 2019


PLANET DEPOS
888.433.3767 | WWW.PLANETDEPOS.COM







17
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25


of course wasn't excited about having them park
around my warehouse because it just created extra
-- something extra for me to manage.
           But I didn't realize that I was
breaking a law by allowing them to park on my
space because it appears that a Burtonsville
overlay zone which happened after I built the
building limits me to only having my own personal
employees and trucks parked on my own property, a
commercial industrial property.
           MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.
           MR. MILLER:  And so that's my reason
for being here tonight.  Someone from the county
did call me two days ago and they're working with
the Department of Permitting to try and come up
with some kind of a resolution.
           MR. ELRICH:  Okay.
           MR. KATZ:  Okay.
           MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.
           MR. KATZ:  Thank you for being here.
Tim Dugan.  Did you want did you want to -- no,
all right.  You had your chance, Tim.  Neil Berka
(phonetic)?  No?
           MR. BERKA:  No.
           MR. KATZ:  Clark -- no, he's -- Joseph.
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collect sales taxes, of course, which of course go
to the --
           MR. KATZ:  State.
           MR. MACKENERY:  -- to the comptroller,
but the revenue, I think we purchased about a
quarter of a million dollars of items from the
county, which is pretty good, and we're small and
nobody says thank you.  We collect a lot of
employment taxes.
           We do all of those things, and nobody
seems to say thank you, and then little things
happen.  For example, yesterday in the regular
part of the state or in D.C. you order a case of
wine, you order 10 cases of wine, it comes on the
truck, things happen.
           One of those cases fell off the truck
or fell in the truck, it got broken.  They say
we'll get another case out to you tomorrow or an
extra.  Here they can't do that unless it's a
so-called stock item, so you special order
something from a vendor, get that case of wine to
me, great.
           The driver shows up, it fell on the
truck, it's broken, you're not getting that case
of wine.  Luckily it was of no consequence to me,
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No, he's --
           MR. ELRICH:  Justin Mac --
           MR. KATZ:  Justin Mackenery.  Yes,
please.
           MR. MACKENERY:  Good evening, evening.
Justin Mackenery from Capital Beer & Wine over
here in the -- with my triangle.  We are a
boutique beer and wine store.  We have 500 of the
best beers and wines from around the world that
you've never heard of.  We are just around the
corner from normal, across town from ordinary,
Capital Beer & Wine, so getting the advertisement
out of the way.
           MR. KATZ:  I was going to say, yeah,
it's like an infomercial.
           MR. MACKENERY:  As you've probably
surmised we have some difficulties with the
current system, the Department of Liquor Control,
and my challenge with the county in general is not
specific to the Department of Liquor Control.  I
just sense a hostility towards small business.
           Other than -- you know, and our real
estate taxes are low because we're only an 800
square foot store, but $6,000 is a lot of money.
We do a lot of good things for the county.  We
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but if it had been somebody who had said well,
we're having a brunch this Sunday, we wanted that
wine because we were on a trip to California, we
were on a trip to Italy, and it's so great you can
have it.
           I saw super.  It'll be in the store on
Wednesday.  I would have had to have gone to the
customer today or tomorrow and said you're not
getting the wine or the brunch.  Why?  Well,
because it's in a vendor's warehouse in
Springfield, Virginia and they can't bring it to
me.
           So -- I was at a chamber of commerce
event last week, the round table, hospitality
round table.  The senior official at the
Department of Liquor Control, they said well,
we're doing a really good job at getting very good
pricing from big vendors, the Kendall Jacksons,
the Budweisers, isn't that great.  Well, I'm a
small business.  I deal with small businesses.
           The Kendall Jacksons of the world, the
billionaires, some of the richest people in the
world, great, more power to them.  The Jackson
family has done very well, but I deal with small
businesses, small distributors, small producers,
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and that doesn't resonate.
           No, they're a pain, so we're a pain.
Honestly your predecessor said it.  We're cry
babies and I get the same vibe from the current
council and the delegation for that matter.
           MR. KATZ:  Well, we're certainly not
saying you're a pain.  Jocelyn Ravod (phonetic) is
here from the Department of Liquor Control if you
wanted to -- she's right there if you wanted to
chat with her as well, but thank you for coming.
           MR. MACKENERY:  All right.  Thank you
for hearing from me.
           MR. KATZ:  And Gary Underberger
(phonetic), would you like to speak?  No.  Now, I
know some people came in later and we don't have
-- if anybody would like to speak that's not on
the list or was on the list, does anybody have any
other information for us?
           MR. ELRICH:  Anybody else?  This is
your opportunity to come up and talk.
           MS. BURKE:  Does anybody need
(inaudible)?  Ash brought stuff.  It's over on
that table there so they can get information.
           MR. KATZ:  And we will stay here
afterwards obviously, but if anybody has any other
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Arundel County sending me information about a link
to all the great opportunities for businesses to
go and do business with the Anne Arundel County.
           So I wrote her back and I said I'm a
chamber of commerce in Montgomery County, why, is
it a mistake, what are you doing, and they said
no, Montgomery County businesses, small minority
businesses are more than welcome to apply for, you
know, contracts with our county government.
           And I said okay, small or minority or
both, and they said both, you're welcome to do so.
And I started thinking first of all from a
business perspective we would rather have
Montgomery County businesses --
           MR. KATZ:  Yeah.
           MS. ITALIANO:  -- get Montgomery County
jobs.
           MR. KATZ:  Right, yeah.
           MS. ITALIANO:  That's our first and
number one choice.  In the same instance it's kind
of an interesting ploy, whether they're trying to
get our businesses to do business with Anne
Arundel and then find it's such a great place to
go and do business.
           MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.
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information -- yes, ma'am, please.  We need you to
come over here, please.
           MS. ITALIANO:  I wasn't planning on
coming this evening.
           MR. ELRICH:  We could tell that.
           MS. ITALIANO:  Ginanne Italiano,
Greater Bethesda Chamber.  Unfortunately I was
quoted in today's Bethesda Beat as complaining
about the $4 parking fee or parking may go up to
$4, but we did meet with Al Rashdy (phonetic), the
head of Department of Transportation, and there's
a lot of ifs and maybes about the $4.
           It may not happen, but even if it does
it would be -- he promised that the rate, whatever
it goes up to, will be less than what you find in
Friendship Heights, and that's what we care about.
We do not want to compete with D.C. as far as
parking rates are concerned, so there's a lot of
give and take and the Department of Transportation
has always been a good friend to business and they
continue to be, so that's the first good thing,
Lawrence I am in agreement with.
           The other is just a suggestion, and
with the new head of procurement I got an E-mail
yesterday from the head of procurement from Anne
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           MS. ITALIANO:  Why don't we just move
our business over there.
           MR. KATZ:  Yep.
           MS. ITALIANO:  So I'm just throwing
that out as it may be one of their options of
doing that.  Me personally living there I can
understand why they would want to do that.  I love
Montgomery County, too, and I think it's a great
place for business.  I mean, it's much better than
Anne Arundel or any of the others -- yes, you
heard me say that.  I can't believe it.
           MR. KATZ:  And it's been taped, too.
           MR. ELRICH:  Yeah.  See, it's on
record.
           MS. ITALIANO:  That's true.
           MR. KATZ:  We're transcribing this
right now.  Yes, go ahead.  Yeah.
           MS. ITALIANO:  And especially the
greater Bethesda area.
           MR. KATZ:  Yeah, right.  Okay.
           MS. ITALIANO:  This is the place to do
business, but I'm saying it is an interesting ploy
for economic development and something that maybe
want -- as long as they don't take our business
away from us that's all we care about, so that was
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my --
           MR. KATZ:  Thank you.  Thank you for
sharing.
           MR. ELRICH:  So I just want to say
there are a couple of things we're working on
doing.  One is if you want to do business in
Montgomery County we're looking at unbundling our
unfriendly procurement process so that it's not so
difficult to get contracts, so that small
businesses don't find that, you know, you can't
possibly do the business that we're offering
because you're not big enough to do it.
           And I'm looking at local preferences.
I am convinced and our businesses tell us,
certainly told me that they go to other
jurisdictions, they run into local preferences.  I
had people tell me that they were -- witnessed two
contracts where the bidder is tied and the winner
was chosen by a coin toss and the winner was not a
Montgomery County business, the loser was a --
those things should never happen.
           I'm a believer that if you have actual
space here and you're paying taxes here, your
inventory is here, I'm taxing your inventory, I've
got your payroll here and I've got you here, that
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know, one of the forms that somebody had to fill
out for procurement was, I don't know, 90 pages
and somebody else said it was 300 pages.
           MR. ELRICH:  It was.
           MR. KATZ:  First off, that's a half a
ream of paper, what in the world are we doing, you
know, however that worked, and I'm quoting Mark
Elrich sitting next to Mark Elrich but, you know,
he said look, we're going to correct things not
necessarily at the end of this.  We're going to
correcting this while we're doing this if we can
and if we can do it in the proper way.
           We're here to figure this thing out.
We're not going to let anybody build anything
unsafe, we're not going to have a restaurant
that's unsanitary.  We're not going to do any of
that, but we are going to make certain that people
don't get so frustrated they say the heck with it,
I'm not going to be here.  It doesn't help us, it
doesn't help the person who wants to have a
business.
           They have a dream of doing it, let's
keep the dream alive.  So anyhow we're going to be
hanging around.  If somebody else has anything to
say please come on up, but we're going to be --
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we need to look at the multiplier effect, that a
little difference in cost is probably minor
compared to the fact that your dollars are
circulating in Montgomery County, and if I give
the business to a company in Virginia I don't see
any of that.
           I don't see property tax, personal
property tax, income tax, none of that, so I
believe that we ought to give an advantage to
local businesses that do business here just like
our businesses experience when they cross borders
and go into someplace else, so these are things
we're working on.
           We really want everybody to feel that
this is a friendlier and more open county
government through helping and working with small
businesses.
           MR. KATZ:  When we first started
talking about this, when Mark and I first started
talking about this that was one of the things that
I said.  I said look, we need to face the public.
We need for them to understand that this is
extremely serious to us.
           And I can tell you that when people get
so frustrated -- yesterday we heard that, you
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the Mark and Sidney show is going to be -- on
Monday night, May 6th, we're going to be at the
East County Regional Center, Service Center on
Briggs Chaney Road in Silver Spring.
           And if anybody thinks of anything in
the meantime you certainly can go to our website.
You can do -- we want to hear from you.  We want
to solve this problem, so thank you very much for
being here.  We've got cookies, so go over, enjoy
cookies, and if you have anything to say please
also come up and say it.
           MR. ELRICH:  And I want to say one more
thing.  If you're here but didn't feel like saying
something in a microphone but want to write it in,
please write it in.  We're keeping the record open
until July 1st.
           MR. KATZ:  Yep.
           MR. ELRICH:  And if you've got friends
who have issues tell them if they're not going to
come to the session to please write us and tell
us.  I don't want to be here a year from now and
have people tell us you've got a bunch of terrible
regulations and you won't do anything about it.
           I am genuinely trying to change the
story here.  I can't change it if you guys don't
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help us.  If nobody talks then the system stays
the same.  I can't fix things unless I know what's
broken, so you got to help us.  You all got a
stake in this along with us.  You've got partners
here who want to make this work, so please let us
know what you're thinking.
           Tell your friends to write us.  We're
not afraid.  Your stuff gets anonymity.  If you're
in the construction world and you're worried about
somebody figuring out that you're complaining
about an inspection, nobody is going to know and
no inspector is going to know what you wrote in
about and what you talked about.  We want you to
feel comfortable, so please help us out.
           MR. KATZ:  Thank you very much.  Enjoy
the cookies.  Thanks.
           (The Recorded Hearing was concluded at
7:39 p.m.)
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          1          DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

          2           FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

          3  - - - - - - - - - - - -
                                    :
          4  In Re:                 :
                                    :
          5  PUBLIC COMMENT SESSION :
                                    :
          6  - - - - - - - - - - - -

          7                   Recorded Hearing

          8                  Bethesda, Maryland

          9               Thursday, April 18, 2019

         10                      7:11 p.m.
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         22  

         23  Job No.:  240591

         24  Pages:  1-31

         25  Transcribed by:  Bonnie Panek
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          1                P R O C E E D I N G S

          2             MR. ELRICH:  We are I guess beginning.

          3  This is the second meeting of what's going to be a

          4  listening tour around the county.  We've decided

          5  that we want to understand why people think

          6  Montgomery County is a difficult place to do

          7  business and what can we do about it.

          8             And after years of just saying we're

          9  not saying anything we thought the best way to

         10  solve this was to actually go out, listen to what

         11  people have to say, talk to us about specific

         12  problems that people have, whether it's going

         13  through construction or going through permitting

         14  or what kind of licenses and things you encounter

         15  and what makes us different than everybody else.

         16  That's the most important thing.

         17             My goal, because I know no one is ever

         18  going to love regulation, but instead of being the

         19  worst place to do business I would like to be not

         20  worse than anybody else.  It's a modest goal, but

         21  it's one that at least creates a level playing

         22  field and gets us where I think we need to be, so

         23  we want to make sure that what we're doing is

         24  appropriate, at scale.

         25             And so what's going to happen at the
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          1  end of this process, people are going to go

          2  through everything that's been submitted to us,

          3  and we're also taking -- I think up to July 1st I

          4  think people can write in and tell us what issues

          5  they've encountered and we will go through

          6  everything that's been submitted.

          7             And at the end of the process you will

          8  see changes in regulations, and if I need to

          9  introduce legislation to change what we're doing

         10  we're going to do that.  Our goal is to bring

         11  ourselves in line with everybody else, so this

         12  isn't just I want to hear from you and that'll be

         13  really nice.

         14             This is I want to hear from you and I

         15  want you to know that we're actually serious about

         16  changing things in order to address the concerns

         17  that a lot of people have raised, and Sidney and I

         18  kind of started down this path when we did the

         19  minimum wage.

         20             We said we were going to look at other

         21  ways we could look at how the county government

         22  affects businesses, so there are other places, and

         23  maybe we don't have to be as difficult and we

         24  don't have to be as costly.  So we're committed to

         25  working our way through this process.  There's a




�
                                                                        6



          1  county website for business.  Did I get it right?

          2             MS. BURKE:  Yes, I'm sorry.

          3             MR. ELRICH:  Yeah, and so you can go on

          4  the county4business --

          5             MS. BURKE:  If you just go to the

          6  search engine and put in 4, the number 4 business,

          7  it'll come right up.

          8             MR. ELRICH:  Good.  So just put in the

          9  number 4 business at the county 4 search engine,

         10  and it's also 4business@montgomerycountymd.gov,

         11  the worst E-mail address in the world, but it's

         12  what our -- it's our E-mail address for now

         13  anyway, so you can put in information there and

         14  we're listening.

         15             So please know that we're trying to get

         16  our way through this process and we look forward

         17  to what people have to hear tonight and there will

         18  be four more sessions after this.

         19             MR. KATZ:  Well, thank you all very,

         20  very much for being here.  We -- when Mark and I

         21  first -- when Mark actually asked me if I'd be

         22  involved in this, and I literally jumped at the

         23  chance, my background is that I had a small

         24  business for many, many years.

         25             My grandparents opened up a store in
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          1  Gaithersburg in 1918, and I owned and ran that

          2  store.  It was my family business, but ultimately

          3  I ran the store until I was on the Montgomery

          4  County Council.  I was part time there -- excuse

          5  me.  I was mayor of Gaithersburg during the time

          6  and then I had the store and it was open six days

          7  a week.  I didn't open it seven but we opened it

          8  six days a week.

          9             And I lived the life.  I mean, a small

         10  business is the life that I lived and I was very

         11  proud of that.  I am very proud of that, but we

         12  know that business in Montgomery County, whether

         13  it's fair or unfair, we're hearing that people

         14  have had issues with why they either didn't come

         15  here or didn't grow here or didn't do all the

         16  things.

         17             And when Mark first -- when he first

         18  chatted about it I said look, you know, we got to

         19  hear the good, the great, the bad and the ugly.

         20  We need to hear it all.  We need to figure out why

         21  and how we can change.  If Howard County is doing

         22  it better than we are or Fairfax County is doing

         23  it better than we are why, why are they doing it

         24  that way.

         25             So we -- we're doing these listening
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          1  tours.  We have six nights, or six actual

          2  listening events.  We had one yesterday in the

          3  afternoon and every other one will be in the

          4  evening, and we're here to hear from you.  And the

          5  only thing that we will say is that we're going to

          6  ask everybody to please keep their remarks to

          7  three minutes.

          8             I actually have a timer, and I'll let

          9  you know when you have 30 seconds left to wrap it

         10  up because we want to hear from as many people as

         11  possible, and if someone is here and decides that

         12  they don't want to say something in public we have

         13  ways to be anonymous on our website or however,

         14  you know, you'll see us and let us know, let

         15  somebody from our staffs know because we want to

         16  figure this out, and we want to have a better

         17  life.

         18             And we want to try to wrap this up by

         19  the end of the year when we're going to -- at the

         20  end of the listening tour we're going to try to

         21  have a charrette where people come together and

         22  sit around a table and say, you know, this is what

         23  they liked and this is what they didn't like, and

         24  then we're going to have a committee that actually

         25  works on various things as well.
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          1             We're very serious about this and we're

          2  going to do it, so with that we're going to ask

          3  people who would like to speak -- do we have

          4  sign-up sheets, do we have --

          5             MS. BURKE:  We do.  We don't have a lot

          6  of yeses.  There's another page I didn't give you

          7  because it's all (inaudible).

          8             MR. KATZ:  Okay.

          9             MR. ELRICH:  I'm having Sidney call

         10  people out because he mispronounces the names --

         11             MR. KATZ:  Yeah.

         12             MR. ELRICH:  -- and it's really fun.

         13             MR. KATZ:  Yeah.  Mark did that just so

         14  he would hear me mispronounce names, and I'll

         15  mispronounce his name, too.  It's no big deal.  So

         16  the first person is Naudia Kahn (phonetic).  Do

         17  you want to speak now?  Okay.  A person from NOA

         18  Architects.

         19             MS. ANAHTAR:  Yes.

         20             MR. KATZ:  Please.

         21             MS. ANAHTAR:  I'm Nuray Anahtar.  I'm

         22  the owner of NOA Architects, a small practice in

         23  Bethesda, Maryland.  I wasn't planning on speaking

         24  tonight, but since you called my name I will.  I

         25  had sent a letter to Mr. Elrich's office before,




�
                                                                        10



          1  so I raised the issues that -- you know, the

          2  problems that we face as a small business, small

          3  architecture firm, so I think I spoke for myself.

          4             I'm waiting to hear from you, but

          5  basically two issues.  One is the definition of

          6  qualifying to be an LSBRP firm, the size of the

          7  firm, which we have a real problem with.  The

          8  second one is the procurement problem for

          9  architecture firms, a special obstacle for small

         10  architecture firms.  I --

         11             MR. KATZ:  Could you elaborate on both

         12  those things?

         13             MS. ANAHTAR:  Sure.  If you look at

         14  your website --

         15             MR. KATZ:  Yep.

         16             MS. ANAHTAR:  -- for qualifications for

         17  -- to be an LSBRP firm in this county

         18  architectural firms and our services are the

         19  category of services, professional -- not

         20  professional services, services.

         21             MR. KATZ:  We're having what is known

         22  --

         23             MS. ANAHTAR:  Okay, sorry.

         24             MR. KATZ:  -- as a technical glitch.

         25             MS. ANAHTAR:  Yeah.
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          1             MR. KATZ:  Okay.  Go ahead, please.

          2             MS. ANAHTAR:  So that puts us in the

          3  same category with a construction firm with 100

          4  employees and 10 million dollars of annual

          5  revenues.  For an architectural firm 100 employees

          6  is a big firm and 10 million dollars revenue also

          7  is big, so -- and the second issue with this is --

          8  now, if a larger firm who has -- whose, you know,

          9  headquarters is in a different county -- I mean

         10  county or state, but they have an office in

         11  Montgomery County.

         12             And 50 percent of overall -- their

         13  income is in -- or this office in Montgomery

         14  County has less than 50 percent of their overall

         15  income they can also qualify as an LSBRP firm.

         16             MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.

         17             MS. ANAHTAR:  So we compete with

         18  actually firms that are 10 times, 20 times larger

         19  than our firm.

         20             MR. KATZ:  Okay.

         21             MS. ANAHTAR:  And we are in the task

         22  holder with them and wait for our turn.

         23             MR. KATZ:  Okay.

         24             MS. ANAHTAR:  So I think you

         25  understand, so that's one thing.  The other one is
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          1  --

          2             MR. KATZ:  You have 30 seconds left.

          3  He interrupted you.

          4             MR. ELRICH:  I asked you --

          5             MR. KATZ:  We're going to give you a

          6  couple more minutes.

          7             MS. ANAHTAR:  Okay.  So the procurement

          8  related one is for in architecture an A and E

          9  contract, if there is RFP issue architecture firms

         10  are usually the prime firms, and then most of the

         11  projects require, you know, prior work experience,

         12  like three or five projects, you know, similar

         13  projects, like if they say it's a hospital project

         14  let's say.

         15             Okay.  They want to see three hospital

         16  projects.  No small architecture firm can have

         17  that kind of experience, so what happens then, you

         18  know, larger architecture firms get the jobs and

         19  then there's an MFD requirement, so they have to

         20  meet that criteria and they don't choose to work

         21  with smaller architects.

         22             They would rather hire MEP consultants

         23  or other consultants to meet that requirement, so

         24  we are in a position that we cannot put our foot

         25  in the door, you know, we are constantly being
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          1  prevented from getting our fair share.  This is

          2  not just for the county.

          3             MR. KATZ:  Right.

          4             MS. ANAHTAR:  It's at the state level,

          5  you know  national level, too, but I don't know if

          6  others are talking about it, but I wanted to --

          7             MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.

          8             MS. ANAHTAR:  -- so thank you so much

          9  for the opportunity.

         10             MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.  I want to

         11  point out that the director of procurement Ash

         12  Sheddi (phonetic) is here.  He's new.

         13             MS. ANAHTAR:  Yes.

         14             MR. ELRICH:  And he's part of what we

         15  think will be a friendly group of changes to what

         16  we're going to do with the procurement system.

         17             MR. KATZ:  So you really should meet

         18  Ash.  He is actually a nice guy.

         19             MS. ANAHTAR:  I would love to.

         20             MR. KATZ:  But anyhow thank you very

         21  much.

         22             MS. ANAHTAR:  You're welcome.

         23             MR. KATZ:  The next person is --

         24             MR. ELRICH:  Lawrence.

         25             MR. KATZ:  Kotchek.
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          1             MR. ELRICH:  Yeah.

          2             MR. KATZ:  Lawrence, please.

          3             MR. ELRICH:  Larry.

          4             MR. KOTCHEK:  So I've got sort of one

          5  complaint and then a whole lot of thank yous.

          6             MR. KATZ:  All right.

          7             MR. KOTCHEK:  I'm going to start with

          8  ancient history, the energy tax that never

          9  sunsetted.  I'm a manufacturer here in Montgomery

         10  County.  I'm Print 1.  We're in downtown Bethesda

         11  here on Miller Avenue, and then we're over in

         12  Silver Spring off Brookville Road.

         13             I'm a commercial printer so we use a

         14  lot of electricity.  You're making me less

         15  competitive with P.G. County, but more importantly

         16  you're making me less competitive with the union

         17  shops that you as politicians are using in

         18  Pennsylvania mostly and out of state, so that's my

         19  bitch.

         20             MR. KATZ:  Okay.

         21             MR. KOTCHEK:  From there I've been

         22  working on some other projects either with my

         23  rotary club where Ken Hartman has been fabulous

         24  and Bob has been fabulous, getting us permits,

         25  getting us together with DLC.  DLC has been
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          1  fabulous.

          2             I've been working with Daniel Karome

          3  (phonetic) on another project and Richard from

          4  Latino Economic Develop, fabulous.  It's a great

          5  county.  I was born here.  I live here, I love

          6  here.  Keep making it great, don't put it in the

          7  ditch.

          8             MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.

          9             MR. KATZ:  Thank you, Lawrence.  Next

         10  we have Monica Ortiz?  No.

         11             MR. ELRICH:  She's with the HHS.

         12             MR. KATZ:  Jim Miller, would you like

         13  to -- please.

         14             DIGITAL REPORTER:  Folks, when you come

         15  up to the microphone, don't lean on it.  Okay.

         16             MS. JONES:  And if anybody needs a

         17  translator, a Spanish translator services we do

         18  have Johnny Campos here for translation if needed.

         19             DIGITAL REPORTER:  There you go.

         20             MR. KATZ:  Okay.

         21             DIGITAL REPORTER:  Please do not lean.

         22             MR. KATZ:  Okay.  Please.

         23             MR. MILLER:  My name is Jim Miller, and

         24  somehow I started a business 49 years ago in the

         25  area.  It started out as retail custom picture
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          1  framing and I grew over the years to now where we

          2  don't do retail anymore but we wholesale picture

          3  framing supplies to all the other small framers

          4  and galleries in the whole metropolitan area.

          5             And then that wasn't a big enough for

          6  me.  As my wife said, I needed another challenge,

          7  so now I have multiple warehouses spread across

          8  the United States.

          9             MR. KATZ:  Geez.

         10             MR. MILLER:  But I was one of the crazy

         11  ones also that somehow struggled four times

         12  through having a commercial building built in

         13  Montgomery County.  My last one was 20 years ago

         14  in Burtonsville, and I said never again.

         15             But I have a piece of land over there

         16  that no other small businessman seems to be able

         17  to get behind and build a commercial building

         18  there for -- even though many people have requests

         19  of things that they would like, but I'm working

         20  with engineers on that now to go through that long

         21  difficult process again.

         22             But more recently the last couple of

         23  years very, very small businessmen came in to me

         24  and said I need a place to park my trucks and --

         25  like tow trucks, dump trucks, moving trucks, and I
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          1  of course wasn't excited about having them park

          2  around my warehouse because it just created extra

          3  -- something extra for me to manage.

          4             But I didn't realize that I was

          5  breaking a law by allowing them to park on my

          6  space because it appears that a Burtonsville

          7  overlay zone which happened after I built the

          8  building limits me to only having my own personal

          9  employees and trucks parked on my own property, a

         10  commercial industrial property.

         11             MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.

         12             MR. MILLER:  And so that's my reason

         13  for being here tonight.  Someone from the county

         14  did call me two days ago and they're working with

         15  the Department of Permitting to try and come up

         16  with some kind of a resolution.

         17             MR. ELRICH:  Okay.

         18             MR. KATZ:  Okay.

         19             MR. ELRICH:  Thank you.

         20             MR. KATZ:  Thank you for being here.

         21  Tim Dugan.  Did you want did you want to -- no,

         22  all right.  You had your chance, Tim.  Neil Berka

         23  (phonetic)?  No?

         24             MR. BERKA:  No.

         25             MR. KATZ:  Clark -- no, he's -- Joseph.
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          1  No, he's --

          2             MR. ELRICH:  Justin Mac --

          3             MR. KATZ:  Justin Mackenery.  Yes,

          4  please.

          5             MR. MACKENERY:  Good evening, evening.

          6  Justin Mackenery from Capital Beer & Wine over

          7  here in the -- with my triangle.  We are a

          8  boutique beer and wine store.  We have 500 of the

          9  best beers and wines from around the world that

         10  you've never heard of.  We are just around the

         11  corner from normal, across town from ordinary,

         12  Capital Beer & Wine, so getting the advertisement

         13  out of the way.

         14             MR. KATZ:  I was going to say, yeah,

         15  it's like an infomercial.

         16             MR. MACKENERY:  As you've probably

         17  surmised we have some difficulties with the

         18  current system, the Department of Liquor Control,

         19  and my challenge with the county in general is not

         20  specific to the Department of Liquor Control.  I

         21  just sense a hostility towards small business.

         22             Other than -- you know, and our real

         23  estate taxes are low because we're only an 800

         24  square foot store, but $6,000 is a lot of money.

         25  We do a lot of good things for the county.  We
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          1  collect sales taxes, of course, which of course go

          2  to the --

          3             MR. KATZ:  State.

          4             MR. MACKENERY:  -- to the comptroller,

          5  but the revenue, I think we purchased about a

          6  quarter of a million dollars of items from the

          7  county, which is pretty good, and we're small and

          8  nobody says thank you.  We collect a lot of

          9  employment taxes.

         10             We do all of those things, and nobody

         11  seems to say thank you, and then little things

         12  happen.  For example, yesterday in the regular

         13  part of the state or in D.C. you order a case of

         14  wine, you order 10 cases of wine, it comes on the

         15  truck, things happen.

         16             One of those cases fell off the truck

         17  or fell in the truck, it got broken.  They say

         18  we'll get another case out to you tomorrow or an

         19  extra.  Here they can't do that unless it's a

         20  so-called stock item, so you special order

         21  something from a vendor, get that case of wine to

         22  me, great.

         23             The driver shows up, it fell on the

         24  truck, it's broken, you're not getting that case

         25  of wine.  Luckily it was of no consequence to me,
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          1  but if it had been somebody who had said well,

          2  we're having a brunch this Sunday, we wanted that

          3  wine because we were on a trip to California, we

          4  were on a trip to Italy, and it's so great you can

          5  have it.

          6             I saw super.  It'll be in the store on

          7  Wednesday.  I would have had to have gone to the

          8  customer today or tomorrow and said you're not

          9  getting the wine or the brunch.  Why?  Well,

         10  because it's in a vendor's warehouse in

         11  Springfield, Virginia and they can't bring it to

         12  me.

         13             So -- I was at a chamber of commerce

         14  event last week, the round table, hospitality

         15  round table.  The senior official at the

         16  Department of Liquor Control, they said well,

         17  we're doing a really good job at getting very good

         18  pricing from big vendors, the Kendall Jacksons,

         19  the Budweisers, isn't that great.  Well, I'm a

         20  small business.  I deal with small businesses.

         21             The Kendall Jacksons of the world, the

         22  billionaires, some of the richest people in the

         23  world, great, more power to them.  The Jackson

         24  family has done very well, but I deal with small

         25  businesses, small distributors, small producers,
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          1  and that doesn't resonate.

          2             No, they're a pain, so we're a pain.

          3  Honestly your predecessor said it.  We're cry

          4  babies and I get the same vibe from the current

          5  council and the delegation for that matter.

          6             MR. KATZ:  Well, we're certainly not

          7  saying you're a pain.  Jocelyn Ravod (phonetic) is

          8  here from the Department of Liquor Control if you

          9  wanted to -- she's right there if you wanted to

         10  chat with her as well, but thank you for coming.

         11             MR. MACKENERY:  All right.  Thank you

         12  for hearing from me.

         13             MR. KATZ:  And Gary Underberger

         14  (phonetic), would you like to speak?  No.  Now, I

         15  know some people came in later and we don't have

         16  -- if anybody would like to speak that's not on

         17  the list or was on the list, does anybody have any

         18  other information for us?

         19             MR. ELRICH:  Anybody else?  This is

         20  your opportunity to come up and talk.

         21             MS. BURKE:  Does anybody need

         22  (inaudible)?  Ash brought stuff.  It's over on

         23  that table there so they can get information.

         24             MR. KATZ:  And we will stay here

         25  afterwards obviously, but if anybody has any other
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          1  information -- yes, ma'am, please.  We need you to

          2  come over here, please.

          3             MS. ITALIANO:  I wasn't planning on

          4  coming this evening.

          5             MR. ELRICH:  We could tell that.

          6             MS. ITALIANO:  Ginanne Italiano,

          7  Greater Bethesda Chamber.  Unfortunately I was

          8  quoted in today's Bethesda Beat as complaining

          9  about the $4 parking fee or parking may go up to

         10  $4, but we did meet with Al Rashdy (phonetic), the

         11  head of Department of Transportation, and there's

         12  a lot of ifs and maybes about the $4.

         13             It may not happen, but even if it does

         14  it would be -- he promised that the rate, whatever

         15  it goes up to, will be less than what you find in

         16  Friendship Heights, and that's what we care about.

         17  We do not want to compete with D.C. as far as

         18  parking rates are concerned, so there's a lot of

         19  give and take and the Department of Transportation

         20  has always been a good friend to business and they

         21  continue to be, so that's the first good thing,

         22  Lawrence I am in agreement with.

         23             The other is just a suggestion, and

         24  with the new head of procurement I got an E-mail

         25  yesterday from the head of procurement from Anne
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          1  Arundel County sending me information about a link

          2  to all the great opportunities for businesses to

          3  go and do business with the Anne Arundel County.

          4             So I wrote her back and I said I'm a

          5  chamber of commerce in Montgomery County, why, is

          6  it a mistake, what are you doing, and they said

          7  no, Montgomery County businesses, small minority

          8  businesses are more than welcome to apply for, you

          9  know, contracts with our county government.

         10             And I said okay, small or minority or

         11  both, and they said both, you're welcome to do so.

         12  And I started thinking first of all from a

         13  business perspective we would rather have

         14  Montgomery County businesses --

         15             MR. KATZ:  Yeah.

         16             MS. ITALIANO:  -- get Montgomery County

         17  jobs.

         18             MR. KATZ:  Right, yeah.

         19             MS. ITALIANO:  That's our first and

         20  number one choice.  In the same instance it's kind

         21  of an interesting ploy, whether they're trying to

         22  get our businesses to do business with Anne

         23  Arundel and then find it's such a great place to

         24  go and do business.

         25             MR. KATZ:  Uh-huh.
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          1             MS. ITALIANO:  Why don't we just move

          2  our business over there.

          3             MR. KATZ:  Yep.

          4             MS. ITALIANO:  So I'm just throwing

          5  that out as it may be one of their options of

          6  doing that.  Me personally living there I can

          7  understand why they would want to do that.  I love

          8  Montgomery County, too, and I think it's a great

          9  place for business.  I mean, it's much better than

         10  Anne Arundel or any of the others -- yes, you

         11  heard me say that.  I can't believe it.

         12             MR. KATZ:  And it's been taped, too.

         13             MR. ELRICH:  Yeah.  See, it's on

         14  record.

         15             MS. ITALIANO:  That's true.

         16             MR. KATZ:  We're transcribing this

         17  right now.  Yes, go ahead.  Yeah.

         18             MS. ITALIANO:  And especially the

         19  greater Bethesda area.

         20             MR. KATZ:  Yeah, right.  Okay.

         21             MS. ITALIANO:  This is the place to do

         22  business, but I'm saying it is an interesting ploy

         23  for economic development and something that maybe

         24  want -- as long as they don't take our business

         25  away from us that's all we care about, so that was
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          1  my --

          2             MR. KATZ:  Thank you.  Thank you for

          3  sharing.

          4             MR. ELRICH:  So I just want to say

          5  there are a couple of things we're working on

          6  doing.  One is if you want to do business in

          7  Montgomery County we're looking at unbundling our

          8  unfriendly procurement process so that it's not so

          9  difficult to get contracts, so that small

         10  businesses don't find that, you know, you can't

         11  possibly do the business that we're offering

         12  because you're not big enough to do it.

         13             And I'm looking at local preferences.

         14  I am convinced and our businesses tell us,

         15  certainly told me that they go to other

         16  jurisdictions, they run into local preferences.  I

         17  had people tell me that they were -- witnessed two

         18  contracts where the bidder is tied and the winner

         19  was chosen by a coin toss and the winner was not a

         20  Montgomery County business, the loser was a --

         21  those things should never happen.

         22             I'm a believer that if you have actual

         23  space here and you're paying taxes here, your

         24  inventory is here, I'm taxing your inventory, I've

         25  got your payroll here and I've got you here, that
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          1  we need to look at the multiplier effect, that a

          2  little difference in cost is probably minor

          3  compared to the fact that your dollars are

          4  circulating in Montgomery County, and if I give

          5  the business to a company in Virginia I don't see

          6  any of that.

          7             I don't see property tax, personal

          8  property tax, income tax, none of that, so I

          9  believe that we ought to give an advantage to

         10  local businesses that do business here just like

         11  our businesses experience when they cross borders

         12  and go into someplace else, so these are things

         13  we're working on.

         14             We really want everybody to feel that

         15  this is a friendlier and more open county

         16  government through helping and working with small

         17  businesses.

         18             MR. KATZ:  When we first started

         19  talking about this, when Mark and I first started

         20  talking about this that was one of the things that

         21  I said.  I said look, we need to face the public.

         22  We need for them to understand that this is

         23  extremely serious to us.

         24             And I can tell you that when people get

         25  so frustrated -- yesterday we heard that, you
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          1  know, one of the forms that somebody had to fill

          2  out for procurement was, I don't know, 90 pages

          3  and somebody else said it was 300 pages.

          4             MR. ELRICH:  It was.

          5             MR. KATZ:  First off, that's a half a

          6  ream of paper, what in the world are we doing, you

          7  know, however that worked, and I'm quoting Mark

          8  Elrich sitting next to Mark Elrich but, you know,

          9  he said look, we're going to correct things not

         10  necessarily at the end of this.  We're going to

         11  correcting this while we're doing this if we can

         12  and if we can do it in the proper way.

         13             We're here to figure this thing out.

         14  We're not going to let anybody build anything

         15  unsafe, we're not going to have a restaurant

         16  that's unsanitary.  We're not going to do any of

         17  that, but we are going to make certain that people

         18  don't get so frustrated they say the heck with it,

         19  I'm not going to be here.  It doesn't help us, it

         20  doesn't help the person who wants to have a

         21  business.

         22             They have a dream of doing it, let's

         23  keep the dream alive.  So anyhow we're going to be

         24  hanging around.  If somebody else has anything to

         25  say please come on up, but we're going to be --
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          1  the Mark and Sidney show is going to be -- on

          2  Monday night, May 6th, we're going to be at the

          3  East County Regional Center, Service Center on

          4  Briggs Chaney Road in Silver Spring.

          5             And if anybody thinks of anything in

          6  the meantime you certainly can go to our website.

          7  You can do -- we want to hear from you.  We want

          8  to solve this problem, so thank you very much for

          9  being here.  We've got cookies, so go over, enjoy

         10  cookies, and if you have anything to say please

         11  also come up and say it.

         12             MR. ELRICH:  And I want to say one more

         13  thing.  If you're here but didn't feel like saying

         14  something in a microphone but want to write it in,

         15  please write it in.  We're keeping the record open

         16  until July 1st.

         17             MR. KATZ:  Yep.

         18             MR. ELRICH:  And if you've got friends

         19  who have issues tell them if they're not going to

         20  come to the session to please write us and tell

         21  us.  I don't want to be here a year from now and

         22  have people tell us you've got a bunch of terrible

         23  regulations and you won't do anything about it.

         24             I am genuinely trying to change the

         25  story here.  I can't change it if you guys don't
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          1  help us.  If nobody talks then the system stays

          2  the same.  I can't fix things unless I know what's

          3  broken, so you got to help us.  You all got a

          4  stake in this along with us.  You've got partners

          5  here who want to make this work, so please let us

          6  know what you're thinking.

          7             Tell your friends to write us.  We're

          8  not afraid.  Your stuff gets anonymity.  If you're

          9  in the construction world and you're worried about

         10  somebody figuring out that you're complaining

         11  about an inspection, nobody is going to know and

         12  no inspector is going to know what you wrote in

         13  about and what you talked about.  We want you to

         14  feel comfortable, so please help us out.

         15             MR. KATZ:  Thank you very much.  Enjoy

         16  the cookies.  Thanks.

         17             (The Recorded Hearing was concluded at

         18  7:39 p.m.)
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